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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Warehouse Row Tistoric District comprises three
architecturally and historically significant buildings, the
Wormser Varehouse, tihe Swift Co. neat packing plant, and the
Fresno Consumers Ice Co. building. Tnese structures, all of
imlch cate from the first decade of the twentieth century, re-
flect the growth spurred on by the iuilding of the Santa Ie
Rallway and the emercence of l'resno as an important agri-
cultural center.

The historic district is situated on a 1.5 acre block adiacent
to the Santa Fe Railway tracks and near the center of downtown
Fresno., One of the oldest and least altered structures in

the district is the Wormser Wareaouse, constructec¢ in 1903-

O for the Vormser I'urniture Co. This simple but large rec-
tancular shaned building has two floors plus a ground level
basement combing for a total of 21,C00 square feet of space.
It has a low gabled, composition roof with stepped parrapet
trim at both gables. The floors are wooden and the walls are
made of 3" bricli put in the stretcher bond vattern. The
double~hung, two sash windows are arched with radiating brick
trim. Anong the building's nost distingulshing features

are a trussed ceiling svanning a fifty foot width, cight
sltyligihts, and a centrally located freicht elevator, still

in working order. Among the few alterations from the struc-
tures orizinal condition are the nartitloning of ofrlce space
and the addition of a guyed norch in 1952,

Inaediately south of the Wormser Warehouse 1s the Swift Co.
meat packing plant, built in 191C. It 1s is a two story
building with a ground level basenent and flat comnposition
roof. As in the Wormser larehouse, this building also nas
double-hung, two sash windows that are arched with radlating
brick trim. Additions to the Swift nlant inclucde an expansion
5o the pac"inc nlan% in 1919, a coolinz tower in in 1935, and
a tunnel in 1951. The tunnel was huilt under "P" Street to
connect the nacliing nlant to an eviserating nlant dircctly
across the sireet. Other alterations cane in 1935 when
loacding doclis were added across the entvire front and rear

o] =y

of the building, and in 1645 when te roof was elevated to e
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With the advent of irrigation in the 1890's and early
1900's Fresno County began its transformation from a
desert region to one of the richest agricultural counties
in the United States. The population of Fresno county
nearly donbled cduring the first decade of the twentieth
century froun 37,862 to 75,657, and the city of Fresno was
the hub of all of %the new and increasing agricultural and
commercial activity. At this same tine, the very first
years of the 1900's, the Santa I'e Railway came to I'resno
and tie opportunity for direct transportation between
Fresno and other cities became an incentive for even more
growtn in agriculture and comuercial output.

It was during these boom years in ¥Fresno's history that

the three buildings that today comuprise the Warehouse Tow
“istoric District were initiately constructed. They were
bullt to accomddote the needs of a burgeoning norulation,
but today they stand as a significant reminder of Fresno's
early beginnings as a center of agriculture, transportation,
and commerce.

In the fierce heats of Fresno's summers, ice has alwavs bheen
an indispensable commodity, esspecially so in the early
1900's. The Iresno Consumers Ice Co. was begun in 1903
under the name of the San Joacuin Ice Co. It was adver-
tised at that time as the largest creanery on the Pacific
Coast, but the next year, 19Ch, the nane of the company was
ciianged to the Iresno Consumers Ice Co. It concentrated
solely on tie nanufacturing of ice, the first ice plant in
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new heignht.

xt to the Swift Co. plant is the Iresno Consuners Ice
Po. bulldlng, wnich was uu“lt ny Tele Hammond in 1203
The TIce louse was constructed in a manner sinilar to the
other structures in the district. It 1s a rectangular
two and three story bullding with a full basement, flat
roof, and a number of loading doclis. The walls are made
of 8" brick put in the stretcher bond nattern, and there
is some Queen Anne style briclt detalling along the cornice.
The double-hunz two sash windows are arched w1uh radiating
brick trim. In 1910, a pover house was added to the building,
and in 191h% a garage and office space were added. The
cold storage swacp was enlarged in 1916, and azain in
1925 when a three story poured concrete structure was added
to the original Ice "louse.

o
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Fresno to do so. It was also the first ice company in
Fresno to make hone deliveries. Torse drawn wagons were
used until 1924 when the company made the transition to trucks.
At its peak, the Iresno Consumners Ice Co. had a production
capacity of 30 tons per day, using the can system of ice
production, and its work force grew from 250 in 1903 to
2000 employees during the 1920's and 193C's. In 1946,

the company nade the transition from ice production to
cold storage, but by then it had already made its mark in
the commercial develonment of Fresno. It served Fresans
for over forty years, and in a valley farmous for its heat
and shipping of agricultural vroducts the Fresno Consumers
Ice Co. supplied an indispensalle produckt.

Another important link in the agricultural and comnercial
development of rresno was the Swift Co. meat packing plant.
It was first started in 1910 under the name of the Western
“'eat Co. 1In 1932, tihe company was sold to Swift and Co.,
concentrated primarily on poultry production. In 1945,

the plant was converted compnletely over %to to turlkey nro-
cessing. In that sawme year, ice nroduction ceased at the
Fresno Consunmers Ice Co. plant. and the Swift Co. then leased
the bullding to store and refri gerabte fresh frozed turlkeys.
4 hatchery was constructed at 745 "P" Street, directly across
tne street from the Suift nlant.

During the next decade the Swift Co. becane an integral nart
of the turkey industry in the San Joaquin Valley. Swift's
own natcliery increas~d poult production by 1,350,000 birds
per year. The company would buy the eggs, hateh then, and
tnen sell them to valley farwmers to raise to maturity.

Swift then bought them baclk and processed them at their nlant.
To handle the increascd proces=ing, an eviserating nlant
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was built across the street from the Swift plant and next door to the hatchery.

In 1951, to convey the turkeys from the eviserating plant to the freezing and
storage units in the Swift plant, a tunnel was built under "P" Street to connect
the two buildings. The frozen birds were shipped to markets throughout California,
and until 1960 when the Swift Company relocated, the processing plant on "P" Street
was a major focal point for the turkey industry in Fresno and throughout the San
Joaquin Valley.

Another important part of the commercial history of Fresno belongs to the
Wormser Furniture Co. The business was begun in 1903 by Sigmund Wormser, a
noted Fresno business leader who first arrived in Fresno in 1889 and helped
organize the 0il City Petrol Company, now Standard 0il Co., Section 28. He
was also the organizer of the Raisin City Realty Co., but in 1903 he opened
the Wormser Furniture Company which was an immediate success. It eventually
became one of the largest businesses of its kind in the state of California.
During those years, the Merchants Association of Fresno was formed and Wormser
was elected its first president. Sigmund Wormser retired in 1922, and died in
1927. Today the Wormser Furniture Co. warehouse, one of the best preserved
examples of Fresno's commercial architecture at the turn of the century, is
the last structural reminder of an outstanding commercial enterprise and the man
who began it.

In 1899, the Santa Fe Railway came to Fresno, and the opportunity for direct
transportation between Fresno and other cities became a major incentive for
locating commercial structures alongside the Santa Fe tracks. All three buildings in
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the Warehouse Row ‘listoric District are located where they are
because the railroad pnrovided easy shinment of their goods.
The Wormser I'urniture Co. became such a large enterprise
becausc the company, with its warehouse right next to the
railroad tracls, could transvort what was bought and sold

1ore easily Swift and Co. took advantage of the railvay

and the entlre state became a nmarket for the turkeys that

vere processed at the Iresno nlant. The Iresno Consuners

Ice Co. used the railway systen as a wholesaler of ice,

and later, when being used primarily for cold storage, farrers
sent agricultural produce into Iresno to be stored and kent
frozemn .
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